REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
(Please Type)

Date: | 1/19/2006 Docket No.: | (. cOHH - TC

1. Division Name/Staff Name: | Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcement/Isler

2. OPR: | Division Of The Commission Clerk And Administrative Services

3. OCR: | Office Of The General Counsel

4. Suggested Docket Title: | Request for canceliation of PATS Certificate No. 7886 by Coinucopia, Inc., effective

December 31, 2005.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.

B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any):

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any):

6. Check one:

[ Documentation is attached.

r:l Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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Paula Isler

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2006 3:50 PM

To: Toni McCoy

Cc: Ray Kennedy

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 010764-TC et al. (Coinucopia, Inc.)

Yep. Thanks.
Ray, I'll open a docket.

————— Original Message-----

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2006 3:48 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 010764-TC et al. (Coinucopia, Inc.)

Paula is this email for you?

————— Criginal Message-----

From: Marie Sapp

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2006 2:47 PM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 010764-TC et al. (Coinucopia, Inc.)

————— Original Message-----

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2006 2:44 PM

To: Sharon Allbritton; Marie Sapp

Subject: New filing in Docket No. 010764-TC et al. (Coinucopia, Inc.)

DOCKET TITLE
Inc.
UTILITY NAME

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by Coinucopia,

Coinucopia, Inc.

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = CCA/Fiscal - $50 record payment from Coinucopia for 2005 RAFs
[TG818]; hand-written note to cancel license; Dep 606 dated 1/4/06. [CCA note: Entered in
010764-TC and 060000-PU; filed in 060000-PU.])

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\06\00056-06

Document ID = 00056-06
Document Filed 01/04/06

This filing is also pertinent to docket 060000-0T

The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in
WordPerfect or other formats.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window.
You will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they
exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the
reformatted version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

You can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctrl-
C to copy, and using the paste icon to paste the docket number into the query line in CMS.
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Lo TOAYOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFQRE 01/30/2006

Tem e Pay Telephone Service Provider Reiulatory Assessment Fee return

Flond ission FOR PSC USE QNLY
STATUS: e (SesFiling Instructions on Back of Form) _ Check # Sq
Actual Return TG818-05-0-R ) s SO o300
Estimated Return Coinucopia, Inc. ‘ 003001
—__ Amended Return 878 Cloverleaf Blvd. OLooo- P 5 P
- Deltona, FL 32725-8179 06-03-001].
PERIOD COVERED: 004011

+'01/01/2005 TO 12/31/2005

F )\/A»éx m (/LMD ‘ Postmark Date /;?.2 ,l'C)Sﬂ

Ut LAY
Please Complete Below If Omcg 8:16 g Address Has Changed

JAN 0 4 2005 <
ﬁcwdas* =
© (Name of Company) : . (Address) r-
< N (f‘
LINE ‘ o
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION _ AMOUNT
1 Gross Operatmg Revenue (Flonda) s —0—
N 2 Gross Intrastate Revenue o - s 0 2
[ by e i TR NS4 ST TR )
i3, LESS* Amounts Pald to Other Telecommumcatmns Compames W
E‘»MP o (see "2. Fees" onback\ R (e )
.4 TOTALREVENUES for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation
COM_____  (Line 2 less Line 3) $ — O —
f\
;CR 5. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multzply Line 4 by 0.0020) —~0
FCL' Gt 6- - Penalty for Late Pa_yment (see "3, Failure to File by Due Date" on back) ( 2 —
DPC -——--7- Tnterest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 00—
RCA C ‘ ; —_
LCR ~ 8 Extension Payment Fee (see "4. Extension” on back) - &
5 ) : : ,.‘ :
3;GA - TOTAL AMOUNT DUE (MINIMUM $50.00) s__ bo__o
sec | 10.  Number of pay telephones in operation at close of period covered by —Q0 —
this Return

JTH Jl.bﬂny

(1) These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see "2. Fees" on back).

(2) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $50 shall be imposed as provided in
Section 364.336, Florida Statutes. -

I, the undersxgned owner/off icer of’ :hc above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and behef the above
information j is g true and cortgct statement.” [ am aware that pursuant to Section 837. 06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statemem in writing wnh
the intent tg/midead a iwm‘omame of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree. : .

o 1251

/ ignaturé of Company Official) - (Title) ' " (Ddte)
Telephone Number ) Fax Number { )
(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name) DOCUMENT HUMET D -DATE
F.EL No. R TR
uilob JAN-

PSC/CMP 026 (Rev. 01/05)
FPRM-NMMICQUNK M Cow




COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 01/19/2006 at 09:16:46 by PJI

Complete Name: C(Coinucopia, Inc.

Mailing Name: Coinucopia, Inc.
Company Code: TG818 FEID Number: 95-4644134

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2005 THROUGH 12/31/2005

Reg. Date: 08/29/2001 Inactive Date:

Service: PAT - Pay Telephone

Received: Actual RAF Form

Status: Satisfied

Amended: No Extension: No

Frozen: No Comments: No

Payment Count: 1 Payment Made to Date

Operating Rev: $0.00 Interstate Rev: $£0.00

RAF Rate: 0.0020 Net RAF Due: $50.00

Assessment Due Paid Owe

RAF $50.00 $50.00 $0.00
Penalty $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Interest ) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Extension Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total $50.00 $50.00 $0.00

Last modification was made on Wednesday, January 4, 2006 at 11:29 AM by David Brown

COINUCOPIA, INC. (TG818)

Industry: Telecommunications, Service provided: PAT
Company type: Pay Telephone Companies

Regulation date: 08/29/2001, Inactive date:
Certificate number: 7886, County:

Company liaison: Camille Cerullo, CEO

Mailing address: Location address:

878 Cloverleaf Blvd. 878 Cloverleaf Blvd.
Deltona, FL 32725-8179 Deltona, FL 32725-8179
E-mail address:

Web site:

Phone number: (407) 484-9224
Fax number: (407) 320-1999
Period covered: 01/01/2005 through 12/31/2005 RAF rate: 0.0020
Operating rev: $0.00 Gross intrastate rev: $0.00
Documents: Actual RAF form received on 12/24/2005
RAF form mailed on 12/01/2005
Postmarked Trans Date Date Posted-By Dep # Check # Check Amount
12/24/2005 01/04/2006 01/04/2006-DBR LG606 5957 $50.00
RAF paid LG606 $50.00




Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptc

Company {iaison #1:

Title:
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:

Phone:
Fax:
Related Dockets:

010764-TC

MCD Company Information for TG818

Printed on 01/19/2006 at 09:17:58 by PJI

TG818
Coinucopia, Inc.
Coinucopia, Inc.
7886

Active
08/29/2001

No

Camille Cerullo
CEO

878 Cloverleaf Blvd.

Deltona, FL. 32725-8179
878 Cloverleaf Blvd.

Deltona, FI. 32725-8179
407) 484-9224
407) 320-1999

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by

Coinucopia, Inc.



